May 23, 1967

Mr. &. L. Stamets Y
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Artesia, idew Mexico

Re: Dale Federal Well No. 3, 33-7-26
Pecos San Andres Pool
Chaves Ccuntv, New Mexico
Charles A. Lee

Dear Mr. Stamets:

In renly to vour letter of Mev 15, resardinsz production
frem the above well, I checked with Mr. Mc¥adin, the

man who takes care of this lease for Mr, Lee, and he ad-
vised that this No, 3 well had been shut down for months
because of some trouble with the pump. Last year when I
started to file a form No, C-104% for this well, Mr, McFadin
advised that it was not producinz anything.

As to the signs, I have written Mr. Lee in California
and sent a cooy of your letter to him, and should have an
answer in the next few days.

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise,

Sincerely,

{ 9
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Vina L. Briscoe
Agent

P. O. Box 579
Roswell, N, M,

P.5. I wonder if there is scme wav you could help me in getting
my purchaser's statements from the Permian Corporation in time for
me to prenare and file mv C-115 reports. Anv help vou can give me
in this respect will be greatly appreciated. A purchase was made
on April 24th and I still have not received thke statement,



